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TO: ALL DISTRICT STAFF
FROM: Bancroft Burke, Assistant Superintendent for Business (D
RE: Payroll Schedule for the 2017-2018 School Year
DATE: June 1, 2017

Attached please find the Payroll Schedule for the 2017-2018 School Year.
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Uniondale Union Free School District
933 Goodrich Street
Uniondale, NY 11553-2499

2017-2018 Payroll Dates

Date 12-Month 10-Month
July 10, 2017 (Monday) 1 -
July 25, 2017 (Tuesday) 2 -
August 10, 2017 (Thursday) 38 -
August 25, 2017 (Friday) 4 -
September 8, 2017 (Friday) 5 1
September 25, 2017 (Monday) 6 2
October 10, 2017 (Tuesday) 7 3
October 25, 2017 (Wednesday) 8 4
November 9, 2017 (Thursday) 9 5
November 22, 2017 (Wednesday) 10 6
December 8, 2017 (Friday) 11 7
December 22, 2017 (Friday) 12 8
January 10, 2018 (Wednesday) 138 9
Contract Salary Only and Hourly Employees
January 25, 2018 (Thursday) 14 10
February 9, 2018 (Friday) 15 11
February 16, 2018 (Friday) 16 12
Contract Salary Only and Hourly Employees
March 9, 2018 (Friday) 17 13
March 23, 2018 (Friday) 18 14
April 10, 2018 (Tuesday) 19 15
Contract Salary Only and Hourly Employees
April 25, 2018 (Wednesday) 20 16
May 10, 2018 (Thursday) 21 17
May 25, 2018 (Friday) 22 18
June 8, 2018 (Friday) 23 19
June 22, 2018 (Friday) - 20/24
June 25, 2018 (Monday) 24 -




